
April 28, 1933

The Royal Trust Company,
J. Ae Sutherland, Manager,
Real Estate and Mortgage Department. 
Montreal, P. Q.

Re: Estate C. McFarland,extension 
of mortgage, Robert Bruce Bursaries

Dear Sirs,

Let me acknowledge your letter of the 
27th April, regarding the mortgage maturing on the 
8th proximo, -iven by the Estate C* McFarland and 
secured by property 5222-6 Esplanade Avenue, Montreal.

I approve of your recommendation to 
grant an extension of this loan of 03*500 for a 
further period of five years at 6-1/2$, subject to 
the payment of all taxes to date.

Tours faithfully,

Principal


